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From: 
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 10:13 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Eva Ka Yan TAM/PLAND <ekytam@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: S.16 Planning Application No. A/YL-TT/705 - Submission of Further Information 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Attached please find our further information for the captioned application. Thank you. 
 
Regards,
Janice Tang
--
Goldrich Planners and Surveyors Ltd.
Room 8E, 8/F., Keader Centre,
129-149 On Lok Road,
Yuen Long,
New Territories,
Hong Kong.
Tel.: 27132138
Fax: 27621783

Notice to recipient: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, and may contain information of Goldrich Planners and Surveyors Ltd. that is
confidential and/or privileged. If you received this e-mail in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please notify us im-
mediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
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Goldrich Planners &
Surveyors Ltd.

Plan 6
( P 22092 )

Fire Service Installation Proposal1 : 500 (A4)

Local Track

P

No. Structure / Use
Covered Area Floor Area

Height

Total: 225m² 225m²

Storeys

Site Area (about): 558 m²

1

2 15m²

210m²

2
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River

Application Site

LGV

(about) (about)

210m² 7.5m 1Showroom / Shop with
Ancillary Office and storage

Showroom / toilet 15m² 7.5m

N

Lots 1213 S.A and 1213 S.B R.P. in D.D. 118
Yuen Long, N.T.

FE

Legend:

5.0kg CO2 Gas type Fire Extinguisher x3

Emergency Light x2

Exit signEXIT x2

Vehicular Ingress / Egress
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